LOCAL JOINT CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE

Minutes of the meeting held at 6.00 pm on 8 October 2013

Present

Employer's Side

Councillor Eric Bosshard Councillor Stephen Carr Councillor Russell Mellor Councillor Tony Owen Councillor Colin Smith Councillor Michael Turner Staff Side and Departmental Representatives

Adam Jenkins, Unite Glenn Kelly, Staff Side Secretary Mary Odoi, Unite Kathy Smith, Unite Max Winters, Education & Care Services

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND NOTIFICATION OF SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS

Apologies were received from Councillor Nicholas Bennett J.P. and Councillor Diane Smith.

2 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN AND VICE-CHAIRMAN

Councillor Russell Mellor was appointed Chairman of the Committee for 2013/14 with Kathy Smith of the Staff Side appointed as Vice Chairman.

3 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor Colin Smith declared a personal interest by virtue of his daughter being employed by the L B Bromley Library service.

4 MINUTES FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETING OF THE LOCAL JOINT CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE HELD ON 28TH FEBRUARY 2013

The minutes were agreed.

5 STAFF SIDE ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION

a) The Council's Commissioning Proposals

The Staff Side asked that the Committee discuss the market testing processes currently taking place in view of staff side concerns for openness and transparency and a concern that in-house services are being excluded before market testing is undertaken.

The Staff Side Secretary outlined concerns, referring to a need for best value on services. He questioned the extent of transparency with commissioning and referred to the report for Executive on the Commissioning Review of

Local Joint Consultative Committee 8 October 2013

Education Services. He suggested that prior to market testing the Council had taken a pre-determined view on in-house provision with a presumption that services would be outsourced - this before options, costings, and quality of service had been put to Members. He felt there was a lack of consultation and suggested there was no genuine assessment of in-house delivery.

Councillor Carr emphasised that no dogmatic view was being taken. No decisions would be made until soft market testing had been considered along with costs. It was not possible to take matters forward until there was clarity on what others were offering. The Director of HR highlighted a commitment to involving staff although consultation at an early stage might not be possible for some services.

Councillor Smith outlined the benefits of soft market testing to asses how services could best be delivered; and to gauge the extent of available provision to deliver services, given the budgetary saving necessary. It was possible the process could identify a way of delivering services acceptable for all - it was necessary to soft market test to be aware of what might be possible. The Staff Side Secretary indicated that soft market testing could be acceptable, provided a pre-determined view (as he saw it) was not taken beforehand.

Councillor Carr felt that soft market testing was necessary to take matters forward and nothing was being ruled out until this stage.

b) Zero Hours Contracts

Concerning the debate nationally around Zero Hours Contracts, the Staff Side asked for data on any use of such contracts at L B Bromley, including sessional and casual bank staff, and the perimeters and procedures governing their use.

The Staff Side Secretary introduced the item and the Director of HR advised that he would be happy to meet the staff side concerning the matter. There were 16 members of staff employed on zero hours contracts but there might be business reasons for doing so. Data was tabled on the number of staff employed according to the contract type under discussion. This is reproduced at **Appendix A**. The position would be monitored and there would continue to be a challenge from HR on the continued use of zero hours for the 16 staff concerned.

It was indicated that Council staff would be preferable to using high cost agency staff. It was suggested that some workers appreciated working casual hours, some favouring the flexibility. The Staff Side Secretary asserted that employees would not be happy with insecure employment arrangements. The contract types under discussion were for roles involving no peaks or troughs in workload. He asked for a breakdown of information related to the numbers employed by casual and sessional contract type. If zero hour contracts were not used, it was suggested that the employees concerned could lose their income and existing staff would have to work more overtime.

The Staff Side Secretary felt that it would be a way forward if information was obtained as requested and the Council were to look at this. He was glad that the Director of HR had offered to talk with the staff side further on this matter.

6 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The date of the Committee's next meeting was scheduled for 11th December 2013.

The Meeting ended at 7.05 pm

Chairman

This page is left intentionally blank

Minute Annex

3
0
N
5
0
0
0
+
8
O
-
S
1 S
t 1s
at 1s
s at 1s
As at 1s

Contract Type	Headcount*
Casual	275
Sessional (Adult Education Lecturers)	199
Supply Teachers centrally based	16
Zero Hours	16
Total	506

Ż

This page is left intentionally blank